Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: DelLeon, Josepha <JDXD@chevron.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 3:23 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Tucker, Shelly

Subject: RE: Spill - Hayhurst SO 10 P3 24H - Qil Based Mud

Mike / Shelly, | have requested documentation from our drill site manager and as soon as he provides
documentation | will forward to you.

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD [mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us]

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 10:26 AM

To: Tucker, Shelly <stucker@blm.gov>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>

Cc: DelLeon, Josepha <JDXD@chevron.com>; Debeyssey, Svetlana <LDebeyssey@chevron.com>; Meaux, Luke
<LukeMeaux@chevron.com>; Leonard, Nicklois L <Nicklois.Leonard@chevron.com>

Subject: [**EXTERNAL**] RE: Spill - Hayhurst SO 10 P3 24H - Oil Based Mud

For clarification, this release event has been assigned 2RP-4200.

Mike Bratcher

NMOCD District 2

811 South First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-1283 Ext 108

From: Tucker, Shelly [mailto:stucker@blm.gov]

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 9:56 AM

To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>

Cc: DelLeon, Josepha <JDXD@chevron.com>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Debeyssey,
Svetlana <LDebeyssey@chevron.com>; Meaux, Luke <LukeMeaux@chevron.com>; Leonard, Nicklois L
<Nicklois.Leonard@chevron.com>

Subject: Re: Spill - Hayhurst SO 10 P3 24H - Oil Based Mud

What is the status of this release?

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

SHhelty F Tucker
Environmental Protection Specialist
0O&G Spill/Release Coordinator

Bureau of Land Management
620 E. Greene St
Carlsbad, NM 88220

575.234.5905 - Direct
575.361.0084 - Cellular
575.234.6235 - Emergency Spill Number



stucker@blm.gov

The BLM acceptance/approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations have failed to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the
environment or if the location fails to reclaim properly. In such an event that the location does not revegetate, or future issues
with contaminants are encountered, the operator will be asked to address the issues until the contaminant issues are fully
mitigated and the location is successfully reclaimed. In addition, BLM approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for
compliance with any other federal, state or local laws/regulations.

Confidentiality Warning: This message along with any attachments are intended only for use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain information that is privileged or confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient
or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying
of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately.

On Sat, Jul 8, 2017 at 2:51 PM, Tucker, Shelly <stucker@blm.gov> wrote:
Thank you for the C-141.

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

SHhelty F Tucker
Environmental Protection Specialist
0O&G Spill/Release Coordinator

Bureau of Land Management
620 E. Greene St

Carlsbad, NM 88220

575.234.5905 - Direct

575.361.0084 - Cellular

575.234.6235 - Emergency Spill Number

stucker@blm.gov

The BLM acceptance/approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations have failed to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the
environment or if the location fails to reclaim properly. In such an event that the location does not revegetate, or future issues
with contaminants are encountered, the operator will be asked to address the issues until the contaminant issues are fully
mitigated and the location is successfully reclaimed. In addition, BLM approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility
for compliance with any other federal, state or local laws/regulations.

Confidentiality Warning: This message along with any attachments are intended only for use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain information that is privileged or confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient
or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying
of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately.

On Wed, May 17, 2017 at 5:00 PM, Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal. Weaver@state.nm.us> wrote:

Josie,



There were some issues trying to be sure what locational information that was on the C-141 was correct, however, it
seems that the coordinates are right cause they match the API location so Olivia forwarded this one on to District Il
OCD Office. | was not sure if Shelly Tucker had originally been copied on this one or not so | included her. Also we did
get an immediate notification from you on this one to District Il. So | am thinking the Initial C-141 just made it to Olivia
and Co. in District 1 as a miss shuffle. Either way no biggie just wanted to make sure it is now where it is supposed to
be.

| have included a scanned copy of the signed Initial C-141 Remediation Permit along with an attached Conditions of
Approval. The OCD tracking number for this event is 2RP-4202.

Thank you,

Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist
OCD — Artesia District Il
811S. 1°t Street

Artesia, NM 88210

Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101
Cell: 575-840-5963

Fax: 575-748-9720

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, May 3, 2017 1:44 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>
Subject: FW: Spill - Hayhurst SO 10 P3 24H - Oil Based Mud




From: DelLeon, Josepha [mailto:JDXD@chevron.com]

Sent: Monday, May 1, 2017 9:24 AM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Brown, Maxey G, EMNRD <MaxeyG.Brown@state.nm.us>

Cc: Debeyssey, Svetlana <LDebeyssey@chevron.com>; Meaux, Luke <LukeMeaux@chevron.com>; Leonard, Nicklois L
<Nicklois.Leonard@chevron.com>

Subject: Spill - Hayhurst SO 10 P3 24H - Oil Based Mud

Attached is the C-141 for the spill that occurred at Hayhurst SO 10 P3 24 H.

Unsie Deleon, HES f/w/h//&’b‘ -
gm//%z/me fzy/m‘f - Luvivonmental

Chevron - MCBU

(New Mexico, East Texas and Ft. Stockton Areas)
1616 W. Bender Blvd.

Hobbs, NM 88240

575-263-0424

432-425-1528 - cell

jdxd@chevron.com

https://www.chevroncontractorsafety.com/contractormcbu/ - CHESM Contractor Website
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